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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 8:09 AM


To: kharrison@usbr.gov


Cc: rcallejo@usbr.gov; howard.brown@noaa.gov; barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


Subject: NMFS Items for ROC LTO


Hi Katrina --

There are a few items that I want to be sure don't get lost going to to this week. Can you let me know the


updates on these?


- DSM2 Analyses at Additional Locations. I sent a list of additional locations to you on Friday. Pleas let me


know if there are any concerns with these and what to expect for the timeline.


- Methods Recon. There were several items on which ICF was going to do recon and report back (Salim,


SALMOD, IFIM, Rec Mortality Model). What's the status of these? I suspect that hat NMFS will need to make


decisions on these methods this week. Some of those methods may deserve a short call with ICF and our


relevant tech staff.


- Delta SDM Survival. Mike Beakes had asked some questions, but then it seemed to clear up after you and he


talked. I offered a call if there was still uncertainty at the task, but haven't heard back. Is that effort in a good


place or do we need to follow up?


-Seth should have been in touch with TRRP staff to work out the Trinity needs. Ige you've heard different,


please let me know.


I know it is a busy time. I'm in all week so feel free to call. Thanks!


Cathy


Cathy Marcinkevage

California Central Valley Office


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-5648


Cell: 4
378-735) 265(

cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov



